

H&I SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

04/03/2022

Time Started: 12:00

Serenity Prayer

Twelve Traditions: Susan M.

Twelve Concepts: John G.

Service Prayer: Joe T.

Pass around sign in sheet

Attended: Kyle R., Elana T., Darby B., Stephanie B., Ray P., Joe T., Jessica C., Jori R., Adriana, John G., Donovan C., Lukas D., Susan M., Joe W., Trent C. and Rhonda B.

Chair: Elana T.

Vice-Chair: Darby B.

Secretary: Kyle R.

Minutes Approved

Old Business:

- Rhonda with Journey program at Juvie will schedule 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the month at 5:30
- Rhonda spoke with Nancy and Nancy suggested the Journey program should be part of H&I. The kids are there for 2 months so ideally the speakers should rotate every 2 months.
- Speakers do not need to be approved for Juvenile Detention Center, anyone can speak.
- Rhonda commits to being at every Journey program meeting, bringing in different speakers.
- Motion and approved to add the Journey program to the calendar for sign-up.
- Donovan will continue to work on utilizing Google calendar for online H&I scheduling. Maybe giving facility coordinators accounts?

Open Forum:

- Motion approved to make the Google calendar available to all H&I with facility coordinators acting as administrators.
- Rhonda brought up issue of only seeing half of the committee members at the actual subcommittee meetings
- Joe W. suggested we run our H&I like almost every other area: facility coordinators find people from NA to share.
- Elana motioned to table the discussion until next meeting.

New Business:

Adjournment time: 1:07

Closing Prayer _____